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December 20, 2022 

FHM No: 605-18 / TMC 

VIA ECF 
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Office of the Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Douglass v. Nippon Yusen Kabushiki Kaisha 
Objection to Petition for Writ of Certiorari 
Case No.  22-562 

Dear Mr. Harris,  

We represent Respondent, Nippon Yusen Kabushiki Kaisha (hereinafter, 
“Respondent”) in the above-referenced matter.  We write to request a 30-day 
extension of time, up to and including February 13, 2023, within which to file its 
opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari to review the judgment of the United 
States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit in this matter.   

On November 3, 2022, Justice Alito extended the time to file the petition to 
December 14, 2022. Accordingly, petitioner submitted its petition for writ of 
certiorari on December 14, 2022. Thus, the present deadline for the brief in 
opposition is January 13, 2023.   

The reason for this request is to allow Respondent time to address the issues 
raised in the petition, particularly considering that the winter holidays limit 
Respondent’s time to less than it would have had if the petition was filed by the 
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initial November 14, 2022 deadline. Additionally, Respondent has conferred with 
Petitioner as to the requested extension and Petitioner has agreed to same.  

Accordingly, Respondent respectfully requests that it be granted a 30-day 
extension, up to and including February 13, 2023, within which to file an opposition 
to the Petition for a writ of certiorari. 

Respectfully Submitted,  
FREEHILL HOGAN & MAHAR LL 

____________________________________ 
Thomas M. Canevari, Esq. 
Eric J. Matheson, Esq. 
Freehill Hogan & Mahar LLP 
80 Pine Street, 25th Floor 
New York, NY 10005  
canevari@freehill.com 
matheson@freehill.com 
Counsel for Respondent NYK Line 

cc: Robert S. Peck, Esq. 
Counsel for Alcide and Douglass Plaintiffs-Appellants
Center for Constitutional Litigation, PC 
1901 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Suite 1008 
Washington, DC 20009 
(202) 944-2874 
robert.peck@cclfirm.com

cc: David M. Schloss, Esq. 
Counsel for Alcide and Douglass Plaintiffs-Appellants 
Koonz McKenney Johnson & DePaolis LLP 
2001 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 450 
Washington, DC 20006 
DSchloss@koonz.com

cc: Thomas Schoenbaum, JD, Ph.D. 
Counsel for Alcide and Douglass Plaintiffs-Appellants
1301 Spring Street, Apt. 30i 
Seattle, WA 98104 
tjschoen@uw.edu
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